
Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Meliadine Mine 2023 Annual Report for Water Licence 2AM-MEL1631
Wykes,Russell (ECCC) <Russell.Wykes@ec.gc.ca> Mon, Aug 26, 2024 at 12:01 PM
To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Richard,

 

ECCC does not have any further comments at this time.   I think I sent an email in regarding this prior to the
deadline but may have dropped the ball. 

 

Thanks

Russell Wykes

 

Senior Environmental Assessment Officer,

Environmental Assessment North, Environmental Protection Branch

Environment and Climate Change Canada / Government of Canada

Russell.Wykes@ec.gc.ca

(867) 445 1263

 

 

 

 

 

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
Sent: Monday, August 26, 2024 11:53 AM
To: Luis Manzo <dirlands@kivalliqinuit.ca>; Luis Manzo <lmanzo@kivalliqinuit.ca>; Ashley Aupaluktuq-Burton
(aburton@kivalliqinuit.ca) <aburton@kivalliqinuit.ca>; Wykes,Russell (ECCC) <Russell.Wykes@ec.gc.ca>;
EANorthNU [Yel] <EANorthNU@ec.gc.ca>; Mallon,Stephinie (elle | she, her) (ECCC)
<Stephinie.Mallon@ec.gc.ca>
Cc: Ali Shaikh <ali.shaikh@nwb-oen.ca>
Subject: Re: Meliadine Mine 2023 Annual Report for Water Licence 2AM-MEL1631

 

Good morning,
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The deadline for a response was August 9, 2024, do parties require additional time?

 

Regards,

 

Richard

 

 

On Thu, Aug 1, 2024 at 4:11 PM Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca> wrote:

Good afternoon,

 

DFO has requested an extension; the reply to AEM response is now due August 9, 2024.

 

Regards,

 

Richard

 

 

On Tue, Jul 16, 2024 at 3:24 PM Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca> wrote:

Good afternoon,

 

The Nunavut Water Board requests parties confirm by July 30, 2024 whether or not the attached response
addresses parties comments.

 

Regards,

 

Richard
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[Quoted text hidden]
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